SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE

DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING

February 11, 2025

Hampton Inn, Altoona, also via Zoom

9:00 AM

AGENDA

Welcome and Call to Order
New Members:
¢ Dave Grimaldi—JARI
s Josh Hauser — V(i
e Patrick McCann — Lockheed Martin

Approval of Consent Agenda ltems
¢ Minutes from November 12, 2024%

Executive Committee Actions*®
¢ December 10, 2024
e January 14, 2025

Staff Report

Director’s Report
s Review of Budget
Red/Green Report
Request for Support*
o Somerset County Job Fair
Annual Report and Local Plan Updates

Review of Young Adult Council Activities

Registered Apprenticeship Update
One-Stop Operator Report

Other Business

Public Comment

Adjournment*

Cory Sisto, Chair

Cory Sisto

Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director

Sharon Clapper, Council Chair

Jill Brubaker Reigh, SAWDB Staff

Bradley Burger, Lead OSO Representative
SAWDB Members
Audience

Cory Sisto




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Quarterly Meeting
November 12, 2024

Hampton Inn, Altoona Held via Zoom Meeting Platform

Members in Attendance

Bob Kutz
Brock Kull
Cory Sisto
Craig Schield
Dave Carey
Jesper Nielson
Julia Brulia
Keith Baker
Ron Aldom
Sharon Clapper
Tina Swineford
Wade Baumgartner
Wendy Melius

MEETING MINUTES

BBCLC

Manpower

[EC

OVR

AFSCME Council 83
Croyle-Nielsen T.A.
Gateway Travel Plaza
BWPO

Somerset County Chamber
Clapper’s Industries
AASD

Regional Council of Carpenters 423
CCA

Non-Members in Attendance

Amy Howarth
Barb Covert

Brad Burger

Carol Allenbaugh
David Gimaldi
Debbie Ankney
Diane Schlosser
Gwenn Fisher
Judyann Ehrenfeld
Heather Saly
Loretta Lininger
Sarah Helman
Steve Mcknight
Steve Howsare
Jennifer Sklodowski
Tim Baranik

Jim Walker

Jill Reigh

Carrie Fisher

Goodwill

E&T

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
HCCADC

JARI

Tableland Services

Goodwill

PA CareerLink® Blair

BWPOQO Cambria CareerLink®

PA CareerLink® Cambria County
PSU

Goodwill of the Southern Alleghenies
ABCD Corp

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC

SAP&DC




CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Cory Sisto called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board
(SAWDRB) to order at 9:00 a.m. and welcomed those in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM AUGUST 20, 2024, MEETING
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the August 20, 2024, SAWDB
meeting. There were no other questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Mz, Dave Carey entered a motion to approve the August 20, 2024, SAWDB meeting minutes as
presented. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion was carried,

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ACTIONS
The Executive Committee Actions from the September 10, 2024, and the October 8, 2024, meetings
were included in the packet.

Mr. Dave Carev entered the motion to approve the September 10, 2024, and the October 8§, 2024,
Executive Commiitee Actions. Ms. Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

STAFF RECOGNITION

Ms Jennifer Sklodowski shared her appreciation for Mr. Jesper Nielson for his invaluable guidance
and support during his tenor as board chair. His leadership has left a lasting impact on the board,
and her personally. Ms. Sklodowski shared she appreciated his patience and kindness he showed to
her as she navigated her position.

M. Nielson received his gift and thanked the board. He shared he enjoyed the position and
appreciated the board.

Mr. Cory Sisto echoed Ms. Sklodowski and shared his appreciation for Mr. Nielson and that he has
appreciated his time getting to know Mr. Nielson, his dedication to the board and his insight.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to page one of the Red/Green Report which reflects the 80%
expenditure rates for 3 months PY’24. Overall quarter targets have been met and is too early on to
make assumptions concerning the 80%. There has been a sirong beginning, and she hopes to
continue to move in the right direction.

Ms, Jennifer Sklodowski reviewed the second page of the Red/Green Report and stated that it
reflects PY 24 quarterly expenditure rates as measured against the 20% and the 75% expenditure
requirements. Both Youth Work Experience and OOSY are heading in the right direction to meet
the target.




PY’24 BUDGET

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the PY 24 Budget which was approved at the prior meeting,
remaining in a stable position with the amount $6,541,623. Ms. Sklodowski shared she will monitor
the reports closely and may ask for approval of funds to be moved. The funds from BEP7 need used
before proceeding to the funds of BEPS.

SECRETARY VISIT

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski spoke of the visit by the Secretary of Labor and Industry Ms. Nancy
walker. The visit to Blair County on October 5™ was a valuable opportunity. Ms. Walker attended
the Blair County Job Fair and engaged with job seekers and employers. Her insight and discussion
with the board reinforced the importance of collaborations between state businesses and local
businesses. Ms. Sklodowski spoke of Ms. Walkers commitment being impressive. Ms. Sklodowski
also thanked Ms. Qwen Fisher for organizing the visit, and included the letter Ms. Fisher received
from Secretary Walker.

Mr. Craig Shield shared he has been with the State Government since 2006, and that Ms. Walker
was the first secretary that he has witnessed being involved in the community. He suggested writing
a letter of thank you to Ms. Walker from the board.

RECOGNITION OF CRAIG SHIELD

Ms. Sklodowski recognized Mr. Craig Shield, and how she feels it is important to recognize the
work of the board members. OVR sent out an email highlighting Mr. Shields personal story. OVR
originally sent the email in recognition of National Disability Employment awareness month,
highlighting Mr. Shields story is part of OVRs message to their staff. Ms. Sklodowski shared the
story in the packet and thanked Mr. Shield for all that he has done for the Workforce board.

Mr. Craig Shield thanked the board and thinks it is important to bring all of the boards expertise to
the table. Whether we agree with the election results or what is happening, we are here together to
support the community. He spoke of the uniqueness of the board and the collaboration the board
shares.

APPROVAL OF 2025 CALENDAR
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion to approve the 2025 calendar as submitted.

Mz, Jesper Nielson entered a motion fo approve the 2025 calendar as submitted. Mr. Craig Shieled
seconded the motion. The motion carried with unanimous approval/

YOUNG ADULT MEETING ACTIONS

Ms. Sharon Clapper on November 6™ the Young Adult Council held a meeting with Ms. Misty
Hershey as the guest speaker who is the public relations director at Fulton County Medical Center.
Ms. Clapper commented about the strong partnerships within our region. Partners are involved in
workforce education, active in the school systems, bringing students into the medical centers and
showing the students the array of careers within the medical centers. Ms. Hershey bring students
from the middle schools into the medical center at the time where students are starting to think




about their own career goals, and what track they plan on taking. Ms. Clapper shard Lockheed
Martin was in attendance

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Sharon Clapper wanted to announce on September 25% the Somerset County Chamber of
Commerce is hosting a NEGS event from 8AM-9:30AM. There will be three presentations which
will be called “Moving the Needle”. The first presentation will be from Brad Burger and his
presentation will be titled Challenges and Solutions. The next presentation will from Aaron Thomas
and Deb Hoover and they will be talking about the various employer services and the BEP career
activities. The third presentation will be from Karen Remmick and its titled Progressive
Programming. The flyer will go out to all the chamber members and superintendents, employer
community and various workforce partners. Will be talking about the vision of the program and the
array of services provided.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEXT SAWDB MEETING
The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board is scheduled for
November 12, 2024 at 9AM.

ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Sharon Clapper made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Ron Aldom seconded the motion. The meeting
was adjourned at 9:45 aan.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, December 10, 2024
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDDB Executive Commitiee at ifs regular
meeting held on December 10, 2024, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approve the minutes of the SAWDB Executive Committee meeting held on October
8, 2024, as presented.
2. Approval of the New Board Al policy.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, December 10, 2024,

Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom

Members Participating
Brock Kull

Cory Sisto

Craig Shield

Jesper Nielson

Julia Brulia

Keith Baker

Rosalie Danchanko
Sharon Clapper

Wendy Melius

Non-Members
Amy Horwath
Amy Kimmel
Barb Covert
Brad Burger
Gwen Fisher
Debbie Ankney
Judy Lutz
Heather Saly
Lisa Phillips
Rebecca Lowery
Sarah Helman
Jill Reigh

Jim Walker
Tim Baranik
Carrie Fisher

Call to Oxder

Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Manpower

IFC Services

OVR

Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Holiday Inn

BWPO

Highlands Health

Clapper Industries

CCA

Goodwill
Tableland Services
E&T

Goodwill
Goodwill
Tableland Services
E&T

PACIL Cambria/Somerset
Tableland Services
IFS Services
Goodwill
SAP&DC
SAP&DC
SAP&DC
SAP&DC

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the

public and available virtually using Zoonz.

Approval of Minutes from October 8, 2024
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of minutes from October 8, 2024, Executive
Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Mr. Jesper Nielson entered a motion to approve the October 8, 2024 SAW DB meeting minutes as

presented. Ms, Sharon Clapper seconded the motion. The motion was carried.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Mr. Jim Walker referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that to date we are approaching the
midway point to which expenditures should be at 50% of the 80%. The invoices have not been
processed for the month of December. January is a pivotal time for having a better picture.
We’re still in the early stages but remain in a good position. Quarterly expenditure rates are
measured against 80% expenditure requirement.

Mr. Walker referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure rates
as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements.

Mr., Walker spoke of the reauthorization of WIOA. There has been an agreement reached
through the House and the Senate. It will be referred to as The Stronger Workforce for
America act. This has not been put into legislation but has been agreed to by the House and
the Senate. He wanted to give an overview of the authorization that could be happening.
There will be a lot more prescription in the new law related to percentages and how funds
are used. There are certain parameters that must be met related to expenditures, like 80% of
our total allocation, and 20% must be used towards work experience and 70% towards
Youth. In the new proposal there are additional mandates which mandates that 42%of the
total regions allocation must be allocated and leveraged to meet training services. Training
services are defined as Occupational Skills, On the Job training, Apprenticeships, Pre
apprenticeships as well as incumbent worker. In addition there are some shifts to authority
from Washington to the state. The governors discretion has increased considerably. 10% of
the states allocation for WIOA must be supported at the state level through Critical Industry
Skill fund or Industry Set to Partnership and Career Pathways to Development Fund which
is at the discretion of the Governor. Another area of knowledge is the reauthorization
requires the Governors to execute a review of an existing local workforce development areas
every three years, after the 3" program year.

Mz. Walker spoke of the 40% of the Youth funding must be allocated to work experience
also 12% is to be used for apprenticeship and apprenticeship programs for Youth.

In general, many of the requirements of the ACT will come into effect July 1-2025 if the
legislation is passed. However, the legislation provides for what is known as an orderly
transition which essential means there will be a year deferred until July 1, 2026 for full
implementation.

Some other notes about the law that is being proposed is there will be greater flexibility for
focal coordination and alignment around services, especially around the use and
maintenance around the One Stops.

Opportunity for Youth will replace Out of School Youth, the funding cap will go from 75%
to 70% which will allow greater flexibility for individual training accounts.




Mr. Walker said that Ms. Sklodowski will be reaching out to the Board to hear their
concerns and get suggestions.

ITA Policy Review

Mr. Cory Sisto spoke of Ms. Tina Swineford and wanted to take a look at the outline of the
goals and policies before the ITA Policy is presented to the board.

Mr. Walker stated there are 30 Workforce Policies in the region. The comprehensive
regional plan of all 23 of the current workforce areas must have a local plan approved by the
state every four years. In the plan as an attachment will be all of the local policies for
PY’25 that must be approved by the board. Ms. Swineford requested an overlook of the
expenditures for training. There are CAPS that are listed with terms and conditions, when
compared to other regions it is quite liberal and generous.

The proposal of revised CAPS are:
1. Programs less than (1) year in length = $5500
2. Programs One (1) year up to two years in length = $7000
This would raise the cost of training from $4500 to $5500, and $6000 to $7000.

The majority sector that training dollars were spent on is CDL training. Over the last two
program years there were 62 participants, of the 62, 19 were for CDL training. There are 38
CDL programs which cost between $5K - $7K. On average, it cost $6,800 for CDL training
across the state. Trainees were sent outside of our region for CDL training, 15 or the 19
CDL trainees were sent out of our region.

Mr. Walker spoke of the testing for the ITA, anyone who is qualified for ITA must go
through basic skill assessment using the Testing of Adult Education. Exemptions from the
TAE will be approved on a case-by-case basis.

Ms. Barbara Covert asked what the exemptions would be.

Ms. Walker said post-secondary education experience, advanced degrees, work experience,
and others. Which is subjective.

Ms. Covert spoke of CNA and CDL careers do not require a high school diploma, which has
caused participants to not continue with the ITA because of the testing.

Mr. Walker shared the board should consider putting a policy to where the occupations that
do not require a diploma should be exempt.

Mr. Jesper Nielson shared that there shouldn’t be a blanket requirement and take into
consideration what the requirements are. With the shrinking of the workforce the board
should work on drilling down the needs to different positions.

M. Cory Sisto asked if there is a comfort level of the provider to submit a request for the
requirement to be waved.




Mr. Brad Burger there a step in between that is not the industry standards, the TAE was
implemented to make sure the reading requirements are meant.

Mr. Judy Lutz shared that the reading level requirements aren’t an issue, but math is where
the issues lie.

M. Jesper Nielson mentioned that since certain providers do not require a high school
diploma, is there a way to combine ONET with specifics provided by specific industry
standards to ensure the highest level of skill required is met.

Mr. Judy Lutz shared the TAE should still be given to show they have reading proficiency.
But if there isn’t a requirement, it can be added to ONET to be exempt.

Mr, Jim Walker shared that the I'TA was up for review, and it will be revised and presented
at the next meeting. Ie also spoke of the dislocated worker who have no obtained
permanent full-time employment equal to 93% of their wage at dislocation or 200% of the
Poverty guideline.

Ms. Barb Covert shared that TAE will be updated in June of 2025, and that the policy will
need to be updated.

Mr. Craig Shield stated that who has the authority to waving. It should be outlined in the
policy.

New Board AI Policy

Mr. Cory Sisto spoke of Ms. Sklodowski wanting to meet with the board to bring the board
up to speed on the Al Policy that was drafted with an Al committee. Ms. Qwen Fisher and
Mr. Brad Burger gave a presentation to give talking points while drafting the policy. That
were respecting privacy, how information is siloed, what the goals are, that it is supporting
labor force. There will be bullet points added and we are learning as we go. Ms. Sklodowski
wanted the board to enter a motion on the policy today.

Mr. Jesper Nielson shared his concerns with Section 3.2 Equity and Inclusion — Al
technologies must not exacerbate discrimination or bias. Chat GPT has been shown to show
bias. How are we to ensure that the policy is followed with that, even given the large players
in the space can’t meet that standard.

Mr. Brad Burger spoke of in a realm that a chance of bias will be limited. Goodwill has
training for the staff to identify it if they see it,

Mor. Cory Sisto for now were going to rely on the committee and getting feedback and if its
not adaptable enough, something will be changed policy wise.

M. Jesper Nielson feels that since there is a very binary set up here, it’s a yes or no. Some
of these technologies are very sticky, meaning that its pretty difficult to switch to a different




technology down the road. He thinks we need to leave some room to act on ensuring that
any sort of bias is mitigated.

Mr. Sisto asked if it would be sufficient to enter a modification that discrimination or bias
through the use of Al must be mitigated by ongoing oversight.

Mr. Nielson agreed to the change.

Mr. Craig Shield mentioned that Governor Shapiro is passing an executive order and once it
is approved, maybe we can look at what the state has in the executive order.

Mr. Burger shared he is concerned that because of its ability to do thing efficiently that it
will be used without bias.

Mr. Nielson mentioned that it is uncharted territory and doesn’t want to be painted into a
corner, and modifying it as we go along and mitigating the policy against discrimination or
biased.

M. Sisto asked for a motion updating that we will mitigate section 3.2 to the best of our
ability with ongoing review and oversight.

Mr. Keith Baker entered a motion to pass the AI Policy with changes to section 3.2, the
motion was seconded by Mr. Brock Kull.

Commonwealth Update

Mr. Keith Baker provided an update on BWPO and the sister borough BWDA had a meeting
and broke down the bill, and the teams got together and did an impact analysis. They reviewed
the section called Establishment of the One Stop Delivery System, Identification of Eligible
Trading Services, Eligible Training Providers of Youth Workforce Investment Activities, and
they broke down what area will be impacted, who are the stakeholders, and what actions will be
needed. There will be a lot of policy revision, and it appears they are pushing for virtual
services over brick and mortar. They are looking at infrastructure funding to create satellite
locations. The impact analysis needed submitted to the governor’s office by the end of the day
December 10,

Ms. Nielson asked if it would make sense to update that [TA Policy with any kind of boundary
requirement or is it contrary to what the state is looking for going forward.

Mr. Jim Walker explained different counties have the right to choose what they can giveto a
participant. Boundaries are not going to effect where the participant is served from.

Mr. Nielson asked if the boundaries will be distinguished.

Mzr. Baker shared that they are trying to make it less cumbersome.




Mr. Barbara Covert shared that anyone can come in from the commonwealth for the ITA. They
can go to school wherever they want. But when a participant comes in from a different county,
they are sent back to that county.

Mr. Baker spoke of CareerLink® Days at the Somerset CareerLink, Mr. Baker and Ms.
Marybeth Ferguson took a tour and met Mr. Pat Mccan. Mr. Mcann is interested in an
apprenticeship along with other employers. The goal is to create a robust and sustainable
advanced manufacturing training program that meets local workforce needs by developing a
home-grown group of apprenticeship programs. The plan is a collaboration between the
apprenticeship and training office, JARI, BWPO, Tableland, Lockheed Martin and other
employers. It will be called National Tooling and Machining Association, which is exploring
expansion in Somerset and Johnstown, They already have a registered apprenticeship program
that they can implement. National Tooling and Machining Association is willing to partner with
local schools and CTC’s that have the compacity to host. Somerset CTC has expressed interest
and JARI is also involved in exploring sponsorship opportunities.

Ms. Heather Saly shared that JARI is putting it on hold until January. They are looking to get
training with MTNI and adding more expertise training.

Ms. Gwen Fisher asked if there is any outreach to other counties as well.
Ms. Saly said that’s definitely an avenue that can be explored.
Ms. Reigh said they can always build the model and get the apprenticeship approved.

Mr. Baker asked Ms. Sarah Helman to share about the Opioid Program and supporting recovery
in the workplace.

Mr. Sarah Helman shared about a grant to fight the stigma of individuals with opioid addictions
or individuals in recovery and families that may have been impacted by that in the workplace.
There are employer education series called ECHO, which helps employers become more
educated on how to have a more inclusive workplace for individuals in recovery as well as tools
and resources that might be available to them through the CareerLinks®. It also works with
local recovery centers to generate referrals to the CareerLinks® so that individuals in recovery
can have work as part as their plan, which drastically increases the positive outcome for those
individuals for they don’t relapse. Then there is also a piece to educate the public about
individual training account funding, and the ability for Labor and Industry to increase that
funding or match it for areas that are in need, like EMT, Nurses, dental hygienist, those sort of
industries that are seeing a decline in that workforce so we can get people in recovery by
providing a more professional job.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger spoke of launching another employer service initiative around assisting
employers with helping build productivity by doing consultative outreach to them by looking at
what types of digital automation they have available to their teams. We did an initial launch a
couple of weeks ago, Mr. Sisto and Ms. Sklodowski attended. It went very well and were taking




it very slowly. It will start out with a set a questions and will be facilitated person to person, and
you take the responses to CHAT GPT, and then it will form a recommendation report back to the
employers on where they may be able to provide additional support to their staff. All of the
reports that are developed will be reviewed by Mr. Burger.

Other Business
None.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:35 p.m.

A motion was made by Mr. Jesper Nielson to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Keith Baker seconded the
motion.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, January 14, 2025, 10:00 a.m.




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, January 14, 2025
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDRB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on January 14, 2025, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approval of Minutes from December 10, 2024
2. Approval for Request for Support: Bedford, Blair, and Huntingdon Counties
3. AlPolicy Approval




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, January 14, 2025,
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Members Participating

Cory Sisto IFC Services

Craig Shield OVR

Jesper Nielson Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Julia Brulia Holiday Inn

Keith Baker BWPO

Sharon Clapper Clapper Industries
Wendy Melius CCA

Non-Members

Amy Horwath Goodwill

Amy Kimmel Tableland Services

Barb Covert E&T

Brad Burger Goodwill

Gwen Fisher Goodwill

Debbie Ankney Tableland Services

Judy Lutz E&T

Heather Saly PACL Cambria/Somerset
Linda Straka Career Planner for Somerset County
Lisa Phillips Tableland Services

Sarah Helman Goodwill

Jennifer Sklodowski SAP&DC

Steven Howsare SAP&DC

Jill Reigh SAP&DC

Jim Walker SAP&DC

Tim Baranik SAP&DC

Carrie Fisher SAP&DC

Call to Order

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the

public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from December 10, 2024
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of minutes from December 10, 2024, Executive
Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Ms. Sharon Clapper entered a motion fo approve the December 10,2024 SAWDB meeting

minutes as presented. Ms. Julia Brulia seconded the motion. The motion was carried.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that invoices are due on
the 12" of every month. Quarterly expenditure rates are measured against 80% expenditure
requirement. This reflects five months of expenditures and there will be a clearer picture at the
full board meeting in February. Ms. Sklodowski will be working with the fiscal department to
review the budget for the board meeting and to push our funds from the reserve. While looking
at the 2" quarter target, the providers have not met the target. December’s expenditures will
give a better quarter two picture. The past has shown that providers should be at 42% of the
goals spent to meet or exceed for the year, and at this time it has been met as a whole. Looking
at Adults, Tableland has met the goal at 42%, moving to DW, Goodwill is behind at 40%, and
with Youth, E&T is behind at 34%. It is important to continue watching the goals moving
forward.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Februarys
meeting will show a more accurate reading and will show if the quarter target it complete. If
we do not meet the requirements within a two-year span, we are subject to recapture. While
talking to Fiscal, were where we are supposed to be. Ms. Sklodowski feels hopeful that
goals will be met.

Request for Support: Bedford, Blair and Huntingdon Counties

Ms. Sklodowski has asked for support for the following.

Blair County has requested $1500 of support for the Jaffa Shrine Hall rental for the Blair
County PA CareerLink® Spring Job Fair which will be held on April 17%, 2025.

Bedford County has requested $1,817 for the Fairgrounds Jordan Hall rental, along with
tables and chair rentals for the Bedford County PA CareerLink® fall Job Fair being held on
April 9%, 2025

Hunting County has requested $650 for assistance for the Annual Spring Job Fair at the
Smithfield Fire Hall which will be held on March 27, 2025.

Cambria County has requested $500 to assist in the Penn Highlands Community College
Career Fest which takes place on March 7%, 215 and April 11", PA CareerLink® is a full
planning partner for this event.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion to support each of the requests.

Ms. Julia Brulia entered a motion to approve the request for support. Bedford Blair,
Cambria and Huntingdon Counties, the motion was seconded by My, Keith Baker.




Update of the Board Local Plan

Ms. Sklodowski wanted to update that her team has worked tirelessly over the holiday
season to get the plan completed. The local plan is almost completed and will meet the
deadline. There will be more information available in February.

Al Policy Approval

Ms. Sklodowski shared the Al Policy has been discussed but has not been approved by the
boards Executive Committee. It had been suggested that an addition to be added to 3.2
Equity and Inclusion stating assurance through on-going oversight and review that Al
technologies must not exacerbate discrimination or bias. Ms. Sklodowski asked for
approval.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked Mr. Jesper Nielson if the verbiage captured was what was trying to be
achieved. Different language was discussed with trying to get some flexibility and not be
black and white with the language for something we can’t really measure in a concrete way.

M. Nielson expressed his concern that Al is an extension of people and it has been
documented that Al does have some elements of bias most likely inadvertently which does
lead to some discriminator aspects of it. The question became how to control and it becomes
difficult to utilize it then. That’s where it becomes difficult as an organization that we need
to make sure that discrimination or bias is not part of any of the programming or tools to
administer programming. At the same time we can only control so much given that were not
creating our own Al from scratch. He thinks it’s a good aspirational statement, he’s just
concerned about our ability to enforce that. He suggested adding Al technology must not
exacerbate intentional discrimination or bias.

Ms. Sklodowski confirmed that section 3.2 should read Assurance through on-going
oversight and review that Al technologies must not exacerbate intentional discrimination or
bias.

Mr. Nielson agreed and shared his concern that Al has been shown to include innate
unintentional bias and discrimination. By putting intentional bias into the policy we can at
least cover if someone puts intentional bias and were not in a position to eliminate any and
all bias in systems that we don’t design.

Ms, Julia Brulia agreed that Al is new, and that kind of language gives us a little wiggle
room.

Mr. Sisto suggested that we amend the language to say on-going oversight review and
mitigation of Al technologies for potential impact of discrimination and bias. We do our
best to analyze, review and mitigate when we see anything intentional or unintentional that
may come up, but it recognizes that it is an imperfect system and were doing our best to
review and mitigate.

Mr. Nielson agreed and wanted to make sure that we aren’t held accountable for some
unintentional baked in bias because our policy language is too rigid.




Mr. Cory Sisto is seeking a motion to approve the policy with the amended language under
bullet point 3.2 to say on-going oversight review and mitigation of Al technologies for
potential impact of discrimination or bias.

Mr. Jesper Nielson entered a motion to pass the AI Policy, with the amended language
under bullet point 3.2 to say on-going oversight review and mitigation of Al technologies for
potential impact of discrimination or bias the motion was seconded by Mr. Keith Baker.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mz, Brad Burger shared about database decision making and that they are continuing to tap
different data sources, some are originally sources and some are sources that were relying on
other pariners. One that is being looked at is the correlation or lack thereof between library
traffic and actual foot traffic into our CareerLink® centers. When we started down this road 7
years ago and we looked at libraries as the place to be where people went to look for jobs.
We’re not really seeing a direct correlation. What seems to be effective is our outreach
programs, or anyone that interacts with the state CWDS system and were able to investigate and
determine who has been poking around in the system and then doing outreach to those folks.
Between July and November of 2024 we have reached out to 2130 individuals who have
interacted with that system, of that we were able to contact 541, which is a 25% contact rate.
Mr. Burger showed his gratitude to his team for the perseverance that it takes to achieve that
success rate. Of the 541 contacts, 114 were referred for services and 24 of those individuals are
enrolled in WIOA Title I and an additional 11 in TANF programming. It is a way of bridging
that and he has checked with our teams and they feel that outreach effort does bare fruit enough
to continue to put efforts into it.

Mr. Burger shared that the other thing they are really looking at is the satisfaction side and have
been trying to do things regionally when they can, even though there are three providers and
they are trying to bridge those different providers and provide consistent service and data
tracking among those agencies. We were doing employer satisfaction surveys and customer
satisfaction surveys, we are trying to get all of the providers to use the same tool across our
system. We are continuing to see an evolution in our system. If you remember, years ago a ot
of foot traffic was driven by one primary thing, and that was the UC telephone, and that
telephone doesn’t exist anymore and was a major driver of foot traffic in to our systemy. What
we said was the only thing worse than having the UC phone is not having the UC phone
because it was a vehicle to interact with that population that was in transition. Now customers
have to come in that are focused solely on jobseeker or some related service which is changing
the dynamic. Mr. Burger just met with Mr. Keither Baker due to Mr. Baker doing a great job
sending out our digital intake data which is done statewide and gives us the regional data and
the top three reasons for customers to come into our centers is resume prep, application
assistance and vital documents.

Mr. Burger spoke of continuing to use the metrics to be able to steer the car, and the more we
have on our instrument panel the more successful we’re going to be.




Other Business

Mr. Keith Baker wanted to follow up with what Mr. Burger said about the digital intake reports.
There has been a need for documents, and initially when Mr. Baker was covering the Schuylkill
workforce area there is a very high Hispanic population and that population was having difficulty
with official documents, birth certificates in particular. BWPO started working with Vital
Statistics and to come up with a way for them to show up or be called to job fairs or resource
events to do on the spot birth certificates. Mr. Baker is happy to report that there is finally an
MOU in place, and they are ready to start.

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:33 pan.

A motion was made bv Ms, Sharon Clapper to adiowrn the meeting. My. Keith Baker seconded
the motion.

The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, 10:00 a.m.




Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB)
Staff Report
February 11, 2025
Part I: Updates

> Business-Education Partnership Grant (BEP) Update
The Southern Alleghenies was very active this past quarter with our Business Education Partnership
Grant. This grant engages students in grades 5 through 12, along with their parents and educators,
as an introduction into career paths and high priority occupations.

The Employment and Training teams in Huntingdon and Fulton Counties achieved significant
milestones this quarter, exemplifying their commitment to fostering workforce development and
education partnerships. The initial Business Education Partnership (BEP) grant set a target to serve
850 students. To date, Employment and Training has exceeded this goal, serving 1,350 students,
achieving 159% of the original target. Additionally, the grant aimed to engage 51 educators in
planned services. As of this quarter, 68 educators have participated or collaborated, reaching 133%
of the target benchmark. These achievements highlight the program’s continued success in
surpassing targeted benchmarks and its commitment to delivering impactful services to students and
educators. Activities in Huntingdon County included a collaboration with the Mount Union School
District. Huntingdon staff offered constructive feedback to 61 students on their entrepreneurial
projects. This initiative emphasized practical skill development and encouraged innovation among
participating students. The Fulton staff successfully hosted the annual Career Fair, attracting over
230 students from four school districts, 20 educators, and 47 employers. This event created a
dynamic platform for students to practice interview techniques, network with employers, and learn
about the local job market.

Bedford County was very busy this past quarter with the BEP grant. Staff facilitated the
transportation of 114 Bedford County Technical Center (BCTC} students from welding, building
construction, and automotive technology programs to the Bedford County Manufacturing Day at
Bedford Reinforced Plastics, providing them with exposure to local industry opportunities in Bedford
County. Additionally, BEP transportation funding supported trips for 37 BCTC culinary students to the
IUP Culinary School. Students participated in a full-day tour of the IUP Culinary Schoo! with
transportation assistance provided. During the visit, they explored various culinary styles, engaged
with school representatives and chefs, and observed students in action. In addition, BEP
transportation funding enabled 25 BCTC agriscience students to tour Lampire Biological Lab and
Farm, where they gained valuable insights into the laboratory operations and agricultural practices
of a life science company specializing in the production of biological reagents for the diagnostic and
pharmaceutical industries. Transportation assistance was provided to 34 Bedford County Technical
Center Health Assisting Students who participated in full-day tours of Penn Highlands, South Hills,
and Greater Altoona Career and Technical Center (GACTC), offering students hands-on learning
experiences and insights into various healthcare programs. Staff also provided a Career Readiness
Workshop focusing on job application tips, including an interactive session on the Do’s and Don’ts of
job applications, to 32 students at Tussey Mountain High School. In November, BEP funds covered
transportation and entry fees for 22 Northern Bedford County students and cne teacher from an
anatomy and physiology class to participate in St. Francis University’s Annual STEAM Day event. They
attended presentations with university students and faculty, alumni and professionals in the field.



They were able to learn and explore aspects of Science, Technology, Engineering, Art and
Mathematics (STEAM) in a campus setting. in December, a follow-up session with the BCTC health
assisting instructor resulted in the delivery of a “Rev Up Your Resume” workshop for the 34 students
who had participated in the October post-secondary tours. These activities reflect the ongoing
efforts to connect students with hands-on learning experiences, career exploration opportunities,
and workforce preparation resources.

Blair County events included funding transportation to and from Mount Aloysius College for Greater
Altoona Career and Technology Students to participate in Healthquest. Career Planners also
conducted workshops to educate students on interview skills and techniques. These workshops
included filling out applications, learning how to navigate the Careerlink website in regard to
employment and training opportunities, resume writing, financial literacy, and career exploration
activities. These events took place at Altoona Area School District, Greater Altoona Career and
Technology Center, Soaring Heights, PAWS/William Kimmel school, and the Altoona Area School
District PAWS Program.

Cambria County efforts included meetings with various districts, resulting in the provision of
transportation funding for the Transition Fair held at Forest Hills High Schoo! on November 6, 2024.
Six students and three educators from Ferndale Area High School attended this event. Additionally,
representatives from Penn State University spoke to student groups at Glendale High School about
careers in the nursing and health sciences fields, offering guidance on course selection, post-
secondary education, work experience, and career planning within the profession. The team worked
with Glendale’s Guidance Counselor to schedule additional Tech Talks focusing on STEM,
Manufacturing, and Hospitality and Tourism with a STEM Tech Talk being planned for January 23rd in
parthership with UPMC. Greater Johnstown’s annual Career Fair was held on November 13th with
314 students and 68 vendors in attendance. Meetings at Portage Area High School were conducted
to plan their annual career fare, which is scheduled for next quarter. Staff, in partnership with St.
Francis University also conducted hands-on wind and solar energy activities with Richland High
School students, involving 106 seventh graders in wind energy projects and 98 eighth graders in solar
energy activities.

Staff at Tableland Services Inc. in Somerset County partnered with Windber Area School District to
present, “Careers in the Classroom” on November 15, 2024. This program engaged elementary
school students and introduced them to a wide array of local career opportunities available in our
region. This innovative initiative aims to inspire students to dream BIG and explore a wide range of
career paths. By connecting with professionals in various high priority occupations, we hope to ignite
their curiosity and help them aspire to achieve their goals. Windber’s “Careers in the Classroom” had
35 presenters that spoke to 612 students. Much of the credit goes to Superintendent, Mike
Vuckovich and his staff who are huge advocates of the BEP Grant and the PA CareerLink. Because of
the success of the initial event held this fall, Windber Area School District will have a second “Career
in the Classroom” event on Friday February 7, 2025.

All Total for the Southern Alleghenies region-5,923 total participants (new and existing} were
served during this quarter with the BEP grant!




FISCAL AGENT

> Budget/Expenditure Report
Red/Green report included with the meeting packet.

Part li; Performance & Service Delivery-Related Statistics

» Rapid Response Activities

Activities for the period October through December 2024:

County Company Number | Date of Trade | Closure
Affected ; Contact | Certified
Cambria Cambridge at Ebensburg 17 10-7-24 No Yes
Cambria Breezeline — Permanent Layoff 18 10-9-24 No No
Huntingdon Huntingdon Fiberglass — Layoff All 13 11-5-24 No No
Recalled
Blair American Freight Altoona 5 11-8-24 No Yes
Cambria American Freight Johnstown 4 11-8-24 No Yes
Bedford The Organic Snack Co 11 12-4-24 No No
Biair Champion Homes — Temp Shutdown; All 112 12-13-24 No No
recalled
Blair McAabees Super Subs 3 12-17-24 No Yes
Blair Big Lots — Altoona (Approx March 2025) 15 12-23-24 No Yes
Cambria Big Lots — Ebensburg (Approx March 15 12-23-24 No Yes
2025)
Cambria Big Lots — Johnstown (Approx. March 15 12-23-24 No Yes
2025)

> Individual Training Accounts
Training requests supported from October through December 2024:

Customer Group # of ITAs Award
Adult 1 $4,500.00
Dislocated Worker 4 $13,590.00
Youth 1 $4,500.00
Region 6 $22,590.00
» Individual Training Accounts
Training requests supported July through December 2024:
Customer Group # of ITAs Award
Adult 7 $31,144.00
Dislocated Worker 8 $31,560.00
Youth 8 $28,947.00
Region 23 $91,651.00




WIOA TITLE | ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER TRAINING SERVICES
SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES REGION
PY 23
. 7-1-23 t0 6-30-24

Training Category Number Enrolled* % to Total
Occupational Skills Training 27 57.0%
(ITA’s)

On-The-Job Training (OIJT) 20 43.0%
Region 47 100.00%

TRAINING OUTCOMES
PY 23
7-1-23 t0 6-30-24
WIOA TITLE | TRAINING SERVICE COMPLETERS

Training Category

# Completed Training

# Did Not Finish*

Completion Rate

Occupational Skills
Training

22

a

81.8%

On-The-Job Training

16

3

81.25%

Total

38

7

81.57%

* Did not finish for reasons other than employment obtained while in training includes (2) currently
active in training

EXITED WITH EMPLOYMENT

OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS TRAINING

# Received and

# Completersin

% Completers in

# Completers in

% Completers in

Completed Employment Employment Non-Training Non-Training
Occupational Related to Related to Related Related
Skills Training Training Training Employment Employment
Services with

Employment

19 18 89.0% 1 11.0%

ON -THE- JOB TRAINING

# Received and

# Completers in

% Completers

# Completers in

% Completers in

Completed On- Employment Employed Non-Training Non-Training
The-job Training | Related to Retained Related Related

with Training Employment Employment
Employment

14 13 93.0% 1 7.0%




EXITED WITH EMPLOYMENT

WIOA TITLE | OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS TRAINING AND CN-THE-JOB TRAINING

# Received and | # Completers of | % Completersin | # Completersin | % Completers in
Completed Occupational Employment Non-Training Non-Training
Occupational Skills Training or | Related to Related Related

Skills Training On the Job Training Employment Employment
Services or On- | Training

The Job Training | Employed

with related to

Employment Training

33 30 91% 3 9%

WAGE INFORMATION

WIOA TITLE | OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS TRAINING

Average Hrs. per Week
Training Related Employment

Average Hr. Wage Training
Related Employment

Average Annual Wage
Training Related Employment

41.95 Hrs $28.73 $59,735.76

ON-THE- JOB TRAINING

Average Hrs. per Week
Retained Employment

Average Hr. Wage Training
Related Employment

Average Annual Wage
Training Related Employment

40.0 Hrs $18.31 $31,561.34

WIOA TITLE | OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS TRAINING AND ON-THE-JOB TRAINING

Average Hrs. per Week
Training Related Employment

Average Hr. Wage Training
Related Employment

Average Annual Wage
Training Related Employment

45 Hrs $34.60 551,368.02

SECTORS OF TRAINING FUNDED BY WIOA TITLE 1 OCCUPATIONAL SKILL TRAINING FUNDS (ITA’S)
Adult and Dislocated Workers
7-1-23 to 6-30-24

Subject Total % to Total
Healthcare Practitioners & 7 26%
Technicians

Business Services 1 4%
Building & Construction Z 7%
Logistics & Transportation 17 63%

Total 27 100.0%




SECTORS OF TRAINING FUNDED BY WIQA TITLE 1 ON-THE-JOB TRAINING FUNDS (QIT)
Adult and Dislocated Workers
7-1-23 to 6-30-24

Subject Total % to Total
Healthcare Practitioners & 1 5%
Technicians

Business Services 3 15%
Information Technology 2 10%
Advanced 11 55%
Manufacturing/Production

Logistics & Transportation 2 10%
Agriculture 1 5%

Total 20 100%

> WIOA Title | New Customers
WIOA Title | New registered customers for the region for the period October through December

2024:

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford {GSA) 8 8 3
Blair (GSA} 6 12 1
Cambria (GSA} 13 25 | e
Fulton (E&T) e 3 e
Huntingdon (E & T) 4 - 5
Somerset {Tableland) 11 13 i0
Region 42 61 19

» WIOA Title | Registered Active Customers
WIOA Title | active registered customers for the region for the period October through December

2024.

County/Provider Adults DW Youth
Bedford {GSA} 27 i5 14
Blair (GSA) 42 27 22
Cambria {GSA) 63 53 17
Fulton (E & T) 6 3 5
Huntingdon (E & T) 11 2 14
Somerset (Tableland} 19 15 35
Region 168 115 107




» WIOA Exiter Outcome Information

Customers who have exited from the system with employment for the period October through

December 2024

County Adult Average DW Average Youth Total
Wage Wage
Bedford 9 $16.94 6 $21.15 2 $§17.75
Blair 7 $20.04 4 $16.24 2 $16.43
Cambria 5 $27.12 12 $21.77 5 $13.99
Huntingdon 3 $16.17 1 $12.29 2 $13.39
Somerset 2 $18.50 6 $20.42 3 $13.57
Region Total 26 $19.76 29 $20.56 14 $14.70
> On-the-Job Training (OJT) Update
OJT contracts issued from October through December 2024:
Provider Employer Number of Funding Hourly
Trainees Source Wage
Range
GWSA New Specialty Lift 1 Adult $17
GWSA Stormer Retirement Solutions 1 Adult S15
GWSA M.L.C. Industries 1 Adult §22
Tableland Guy Chemical 2 DW $15.40
Tableland Guy Chemical 2 Adult 516




> WIOA Title | Performance Data—Performance Levels for Quarter 1 PY 24
BOLD- met or exceeded the standard

Negotiated SAWDA
lLevel Attained Levels

Adul

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit)
Employment {Fourth Quarter after Exit)
Median Earnings {Second Quarter after Exit)
Credential Attainment Rate

Measurable Skill Gains

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit)
Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit}
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)
Credential Attainment Rate

Measurable Skill Gains

Effectiveness in Serving Employers

Employment (Second Quarter after Exit)
Employment (Fourth Quarter after Exit)
Median Earnings (Second Quarter after Exit)
Credential Attainment Rate

Measurable Skill Gains

Effectiveness in Serving Employers




*anoy Jad 00°0TS Jo 85em aSelone 1 dUSLIBAX3 YIoM PaAzZIPIsqns ul padeld yinoh apnput AeA

‘slojlenuoaqns
| 9[3LL VOIM 343 Aq pa1niwigns (pzoz 1oqwiasag ySnoayi 13qoQ) spoday Al1aMenD ayl woiy A303.1p Us el SEM UOIIBULIOJUL SHL

z T Z T 14 TT6IS 11 78'81$ 69 |e101

T 1 88'ETS 14 0T'8TS T1 18543W0S

............... 05°01$ 4 68'STS ¥ uop3ujuny

.......... [4 4 00TIS T 00°ZT$ [4 uoyn4

............... T 1 00°GTS T 1212 44 eLque)

Z 0S5 ¥TS 4 ZE81S €T J1e1g

T 00°ZT$ T 79815 LT plojpag
$2IINIDS syl} sIuawAodwy juawAo|dwl
anuiuodsig S|eluUapal) | S|enuapal) | S[elIudpaly | SulnRIBY pazIpisqnsg peazipisgnsun

03 Suia|I # Yinox ma ynpy # £98eMm u1 paoe|d # adem urase|d # Awuno)

SIN0DLNO 1 I1LIL VOIM




- 3 - 3 - & - $ - $ - $
%86°66 61°£29°1b5°9 ¢ | 00°s62°c0L  $ | 0°6EGZ20°L $ | 19°952°996°L § | 6£°886'659°L ¢ | 6vEPSPeLl ¢ g0l
%ESZL £1'601'928 g - $ | L5sLe’en $soise’zor $|08SE0'eyL  $| L020F LG 8 EYNEEE
%¥0°0 00°16¥'2 s - $ - g [oo/l8 ¢ [o0Zl8 3 | 00418 3 SJUDLUSSOSSY JBlS YHON
%000 00°00% s - ¢ - g [ o000l ¢ [oo00) ¢ | 00°00L $ SJUBLUSSISSY § SSUBDIT SADMMIOM
%5E 19 00'8¥2' LL0'Y $100652'c0r  $[0086EPYE  $ | CO'GOR'O¥E  $ | 00°0FE'SZ0°L S| 000SE'ES0’E $ ISENERERISER
%088 00'878'L LY $] - ¢ | 00°658'0F ¢ [ 0018828l S| 0072EL'se $oo1s82el  $ LS$1s00 buneidQ yuIieae)
%810 00°000°Z) g - ¢ - ¢ [ cooo0'y $ | 00°000'F $ [ 00000 $ WNIPosSUOY Yoessay JeisniD Aljsnpu|
%180 00°'000'0% gl - $ - ¢ [ocoooo'st  $| 000006 ¢ | 000000t & $30/AI2G SAIUOCANS
%660 00'9L9'¥9 g - $ - ¢ [oo08L'z ¢ | 0oB8E'cE s ooipovz ¢ SUoeBIAQ 1rO £ZAd
%Z8'Y 00°000°GLE sl - $ - ¢ [o0000'62L  $ | 00°000'Ge ¢ | oo0006ZL ¢ 1ro
%S0 00'Ere'sE g - $ - ¢ | 00°026'.L | 00¥6L'8)L ¢ | 008228 $ suonebyGo builiel | ZAd
%68 00°'000'GEZ s - $ - ¢ [oo000's:  $ | 00°000°08 ¢ | o0'000’0CL  $ Buuied).
%68'8 90'1L19'188 g - $ | 6L71L6'8L ¢ [oslrLo6lL S |eposlerl S| Z¥LiLLC9L $ PJBME 10 %0 JB UOIRISIUIWPY
[EJ0] 3O %
61'€Z9°LYS'9 ¢ 00S62'c0L ¢ O02°6ESZZ0L S| 19'952°996°L $ | 6£'886'659°L § | 6V'EyS¥8LL § I1IVIIVAY ONIAONNS
- s - $ - $ - ) - $ - $ HIASNYHL
06 LL5'8EG°) s - ¢ | 1e/z8'lez §|sisescey S| vZwi0'998  $| L0°06¥Lvy  $ £ZAhd WOMA MIACAHNYD
62'50.°200°C S| 00G62€0L & | 68 LLLBBL  $ | SBO0ELZIVL $|GLPLEE6C L 8| ZPESOErE L §| ¥ZAd SHINSHOITIV NY¥IHINOS 001VS
SNIGNNA TYLOL alicdo ANYL HIANHOM HLOOA 1nav
aaLvyooisid

SZ0Z ‘0¢ sunp Bulpug Jes) syl Jod
Arewiwng joBpng
ealy juawdolaaag aalopuopp seusyba)y wiasyinog




%SL5G _ %00vP  20280L & €GrO06y S| 00BW6E  § |- - 5| onJ - s - s - =l ON[OYEEE S 0SL¥t S 0852t S| STA[Gve 0t S /BLGOL § B60%5. S £5c588 S leol

%EV'Tr %SE'EE  OLb'zLL  § Legovk S [TeFSZ S |- = ! = = !ﬁ.; srl'L 800'¢ _H__.mm.w 6sk'zy ST eor'izz S puelelqeL

%EB'89  %L0'SS  000°80L  § 099'089 mE. c ! - - !ﬁqm 820's £6p'S _u_qmm.m Lis's oLo'os 000'sel § 2ul ‘L83

%B6'LG %EE'Or  2L0'CEr § CLS'E8T S [slzsve  § |- C ! - = - '! zie'se 115'82 6L0'62 E 0Sv'pT Lhb'es £o8'8L 06L'82S  § lmpoos
I JueL

I I IHICICH )
SOOI

535050

Fateteets!

I A I H LA
QLI IR A IRA R IR IHK AN,

£ H I
IR IIRAIN,

e T e e e
9..000 .0000

GO

ot
,

0

KN
QPRI

CAICHK
AR

. . ﬂ“ﬂﬂ
%C8vS  %986F  CLKLISC S OSCPORE S SHO60FF S - - S = § = s - $ Y6Yere $ 9V ZLE § LIVEIVE § 698'81Z § CSTPSC § 26260 S GOBELEE S VIMIVIOL
%yP'SE  %hEEPP  282'LBR S PEO'ELS w_mmm.wﬂ. .L. 2 .: 02_. $ii = g - m_ mm_.r—mam.mn § Seeg'/9 § szIes m_ mm>_ S52'64  § 28L'96 0§ 2eMLR & €08'LOLL § ImeL
%BE'TS  %LO0S  ¥08'TOZ S SlO0WeL S E g = ! > = = _H_ 145’51 56212 99L'5e m_mmm.wm oAl 05L'vZ 505'828 S puejeiqeL
%ETLY  WLTEE  BLVEIT  § OpL'ZBL mE. - ! - C !E.w_t y95'LL 'S !mmm.m £90°LL 0gv'sl 860'84Z  § 201193
%8TBS  %TIIr  000'00Y S 6L8'9SE S E. & ! e » !mﬂ.mn 920'62 nz'e _H._mmm.mm 9BY'EY zsT'er 000005 § MPooD)
yanos
%SYeS %9LZy  6V9EBL  § 2BLCLS w_mz....ﬁ. w_. - i oz_. s - § - i SIA[GLL08 § 5619 § GOL¥L S| S3A[E05S S WOEL § 9859 S 199666 S IOl
%SE'8S  %6EIIr  GYS'EEL  § 8E'Es $ E S € ! - - : E S50'eh LIE'TL 08L'sh _H_ 1ZL'et 98'ZL 52504 gpa'sel  § puelajgeL
%L008 %08y  00M'SIT  § PEL'SEL WE. - ! v s !23“ S86'81 952'02 _M_m&é £Y8'ZT 86T §.8'892  § U] 'L93
%888y %OL'SE  0002SP S 09OPYE S E - - ! . - ! see'ly ¥69'98 16988 ! s51'se £LLLE Sri'LE 000'595 § 11MPooS
ma
%S¥'SS  %SErr 142068 § PELGLY $ | 299'c6r »_. = w_ cz_. [T $ = i S3A| 60L'B8 § GSv'9L § 6TLBL m_ mm>_ LiS'8L S BYP'Y8 S ¥SE'S8 S LOBZLLL § ImloL
%pr'ey %SLBE  pOLLLL S soviel s [SebEE 8 |- ! e = !msﬂ_i zL8'Th 92094 !eﬁ_e 292’51 R 0ESYIZ S pueis|qEL
%hOSPS  %SOCY  [ES'8ET S 8LO'BIL S ”.,.Hmr”ow_.Hm - ! s - !wmm.a 8ve'st L80'0z !mz;m gle'0e 29912 Ly'esz 2| ‘193
%LP'8S  %IL9Y 000'0BF  § LS9BLE § E = ! - = - ! zal's seg'vr 9g0'ey H_mmm.mq ¥18'8% osL'0s 000'c0s $ limpoos
unpy
uads juags J9BICL 008 SIgEiEAY aLA wang aunr dxg el dxg Jdydxg WhitlWiDp yoacpy dx3 CEFIGEE] Ueroxs Phitlyglb 39Q dx3 AGN d%X3 POd%g PEEL Yl idos dxg By 6x3 Kpr dxg Jabpng pungjiop|AGid
6650 % 19BpngE
%
150'LLL S| +2e02C § 2M666L § 095%eC §| lwoLlpund O¥P'eL § 86989 § /8L'wL S| ImloLpund
S6Cyr G| WOLS3 § LELEE § Seeev §| PuE@Igel O06't¢ & 9v0Fh & BUEFF §| PUERGEL
000ZZ §|0c9¥s § GLLES § Pe9Bs S 173 I0c8r § G264k § BLEGE § FEE]
85050+ & |00000F § OO0ELF § 00002k § ECEEE  § L99Zc § 0000V § TiMAo0D)| E
JUE]L ok mg §THPY. SIUIEL ynox e Jinpy SjoBieL E
H_._QCﬂ—umw H_ IUCA

LNIWIHINDIY FHNLIANIIXT %08 LSNIVOY AIHNSVIIN SV
SILVY FHNLIANIdXI ATHILEVND H3IAINOHd | TTLLL ¥ZAd



AV 5e e 202928 S YEOES imﬂ.ws m_. g - 5 §T o w T - T - §] s3A _moqﬁ T GeR'l8 § 62998 i S2A mmmw.ﬂ. $ 28296 § <9Pi3 & SOGLOLE § HINOA WOIM [RI0L
%9L°99 %008 ale'arz  § SLO'PGL wE. - E - - §3h | LpE'6H 56%'L% 992'58 Emmm.mw ©reee (117854 S05'9EE $ puefapE L
BLyry %IEEE sZEYOE 3 orLZeL % E - - E . - - E AN 95+ abe'stL E 5965 E0°4L o3r'EL SBO'ELZ § ou] ‘193
%LHTS %Z9'SY 000528 § 88’092 S [KZhELZ 5 |- - E - - S3h | S5LSE 9E0'ET FATAL gmnm.ﬁ o8¢'s¥ zse'ey ooo'oos  § poog
ASD * HIA YOIM

bLU[-53 g PEEL 37 ORI e  IHEICAY  OLX WWny  JUAFERE NEURE Wyaxg wwwl UeEROxY Qi axg UEraxE oY S5 ORd RON O3 POORS  WmNT  JAegax3 Ry eI WireRg TNy PURIHHIAGIS

HSEGS %I0HE 1EC0ZE § WZEWIE % i 75612 § w - s - S 3 W ON k - S - $ - H _ ON _ ovEEr  § goRZr ¢ ovleL  § _ S3A _ Bl § LBLST § £46°EZ  § €09°I0ML § UMOA YOIM oL
%8505 %z 1 0L 10L'98 § TLTSEZ § E - - E - - - E zir's SEPE svl'L E $ESY 09L's 1Zv's cos'gEe & PUBIDIEL
9%Z0'CE %OSBk 0Z9'Ys  § GZEEE S E - - E - - - E 0LL'E 460°L BeE'L E SIE'S 842 L4 EE'E Be0'eLE & ouf ‘193
%ILEY %58 DOO'ODF  § FEE9GE  § E - - E - - - E B5e YOR'L L89'Z E £2s'e £5E'SL Fecadt Loo'nos S IMPOOS
2 Haop - HIA VOIM
Joaag JORFES 1 7 WOELRY  NGUIEY @K WWmS  WRrdxy AW axd Tav e WO GOUWOry  G§ed a3 TEFaxE WL SEgdiy FoN axy By WEIE], J@55dxg  Bhvdaxg ARy oy oy P AOPIR
TG0, WOPRE R % °1% IS T TROXYOIR
V59’80 S 0AO'SS S| el pund 15e'es 5 gL'k S ImoLpund
TE5 1Y & eevdl §| PUTOMEL TESOZ 5 GSirs & | DOl
AT 155 §90LL S &55¢ 0§ 1%3
05.t6 ¢ O00SZ § MpoTD 0SCIE § £ees S DGO E
RS RS0 &4 TIUIL (TR el ST LIDHEYL NG
THICOEHE URIUOM|  AWOLTED THIAWOW, OXTEISRI]  CAMUITH
~HIXVOIWM THIX YOI

SINIWTHINDTY FHNLIANIDXS YOIM %52 B %02 LSNIVOY QRUNSVEN SY
SIALVY FAUNLIANIIXI ATESLEVND HIBAOH t LI S2Ad



FPA CareerLink® Somerset County
6022 Glades Pike Somerset, PA 13501

PHONE §14-445-4161
TTY §14-445-3193

TO: Jennifer Sklodowski-—Executive Director
Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board

FROM: Heather Saly — PA CareerLink® Somerset County Site Administrator
DATE: January 27, 2025
RE: Somerset County Job Fair

Job fair season is fast approaching, and we at the Somerset PA CareerLink® are looking to
bring an exciting new event to bolster the hiring needs of Somerset County businesses by
connecting them with area jobseckers. We have comprised a Job Fair Committee, which
includes not only PA CareerLink® and Tableland, but also local economic development
including, JARI and the Somerset County Chamber of Commerce, as co-sponsors.

The PA CareerLink® Somerset County is eager fo bring back a job fair for the region
targeting job seekers but also including the job seekers of tomorrow, our area youth. We
find an event such as this will truly benefit Somerset County as carrently the only job fairs
that are in the Somerset County expanse are in local schools and targeted to youth. We are
requesting the amount of $1,800 to cover the cost of a radie outreach campaign and the
venue, specifically table rentals. ‘

This inaugural job fair is scheduled on April 39, 2025, at St Paul’s Presbyterian Church
located on N, Center Avenue in Somerset, PA. This venue has proven to have much success
with other community event attendance as it provides an easily accessible central location
with ample parking. Other events at this venue attract hundreds of attendees, and we expect
a turnout just as significant if not better. This event intends to alleviate some of the critical
job shortages in our area and atiract the attendance of both job seekers and students to
highlight the opportunities within Somerset County, many of which may be overlooked.

If approved by the WDB, we will utilize the ad space to promote the PA CareerLink® and
the resources available at the Cambria and Somerset CareerLink offices.

Thank you for your consideration in being a sponsor for this much-needed community event.

PA CareerLink® Somerset Counly is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to
individuals with disabilities. Language assistance services available at no cost. Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act [WIOAJ programs
are funded with federal dollars. For detailed information see https://sapdc.org/stevens-amendment/.

~ %
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenternetwork




SAWDB

SOUTH SHE 1 IE
(FORCE L'L'H. #li

2024 Annual Report

The Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board (SAWDB) is pleased to submit its
local annual report for 2024 to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

In 2024, SAWDB made significant strides in strengthening the regional workforce, bridging skill
gaps, and connecting job seekers with career opportunities that provide self-sustaining wages.
Despite challenges such as an aging population and the need to attract younger workers, our
commitment to workforce development remained steadfast. We adapted our strategies to meet
the needs of both job seekers and employers, ensuring a resilient and future-ready workforce for
the Southern Alleghenies Region.

As we move into 2025, our focus will continue to be on workforce innovation, expanding access
to training, and strengthening community partnerships to create sustainable employment
pathways and prosperity in our region.

Challenges
Aging Population and Declining Labor Force

The job market in the Southern Alleghenies region is poised for both challenges and
opportunities in the coming years. While we continue to see a strong demand in healthcare,
manufacturing, transportation, and skilled trades, workforce shortages and demographic shifts
remain a concern. Our biggest challenge is ensuring we have a pipeline of skilled workers to fill
High Priority Occupations (HPOs) and meet the evolving needs of local industries. An aging
population and declining labor force participation mean we must focus on attracting and
retaining younger workers while investing in training programs that align with employer needs.

At the same time, we are optimistic about the region’s ability to adapt and grow. Workforce
development initiatives, such as apprenticeships, career and technical education partnerships, and
on-the-job training programs, are expanding opportunities for workers. Continued collaboration
with our community partners will be key in sustaining a competitive workforce within the
Southern Alleghenies Region.

Aging Population and Declining Labor Force

The Southern Alleghenies region faces an aging population and a shrinking labor force, creating
significant workforce challenges. With a growing number of residents retiring and fewer young




workers entering the job market, the region must address potential skill shortages and maintain
economic vitality.

To tackle these challenges, SAWDB has outlined the following plans:

1. Attracting and Retaining Younger Workers

o Partner with ocal educational institutions to promote career opportunities within
the region.

o  Work closely with local planning and development organizations to align
workforce initiatives with regional economic growth strategies and address the
challenges posed by a shifting labor market.

2. Upskilling and Reskilling the Current Workforce

o Provide training programs tailored to help older workers transition into high-
demand fields.

o Increase access to digital literacy and technical skills training to meet the evolving
needs of local industries.

3. Promoting Apprenticeships and On-the-Job Training

o Strengthen partnerships with employers to create new apprenticeship
opportunities and OJT programs designed to bridge skill gaps.

o Focus on in~demand sectors such as healthcare, manufacturing, and information
technology.

4. Enhancing Employer Partnerships

o Work closely with employers to identify workforce needs and develop
collaborative solutions.

o Encourage businesses to invest in training and retaining local talent through
strategic partnerships and workforce support initiatives.

5. Leveraging Technology and Innovation

o Implement advanced workforce analytics to predict trends and align training
programs with future demands.

o Expand virtual job fairs and remote training opportunities to reach a wider
audience.

By addressing these challenges proactively, SAWDB aims to sustain a dynamic and adaptable
workforce capable of supporting the region's economic growth.

Top 3 Accomplishments in 2024

1. Apprenticeship Opportunities
o Promoted and expanded apprenticeship pathways to provide hands-on training and long-
term career growth opportunities.
2. Innovative Workforce Solutions
o Launched the Kai Project, integrating Al-driven efficiency tools for businesses.
o Expanded digital resources for job seckers, increasing accessibility,
3. Expanded Community OQutreach
o Strengthened programs like SSJROR to connect job seekers with critical resources.
o Increased engagement through personalized employment services.




Kai Project Summary

The Kai Project is an innovative workforce enhancement initiative led by the one-stop operator
consortium of SAWDB to support local businesses in optimizing operations through robotic
process automation (RPA). Operating under the Board's adopted Al policy, the project ensures
responsible Al use while addressing workforce challenges.

Kai, an Al-powered productivity specialist using Microsoft Power Automate, engages businesses
io identify inefficiencies and provide tailored automation solutions. The project helps short-
staffed organizations reduce repetitive tasks, improve workflow efficiency, and enhance
employee morale through Lean and Kaizen principles.

To date, the Kai Project has:

« Implemented a structured process framework, including pre-visit preparation, interactive
employer meetings, and detailed post-visit reporting.

» Ensured strict data security and ethical AT use under Board policies.

« Delivered comprehensive RPA opportunity reports with actionable recommendations.

« Provided businesses with local resources to facilitate automation implementation.

This initiative has demonstrated significant potential to transform regional businesses by
enabling them to focus on higher-value tasks while fostering sustainable growth.

SSJROR Program Summary

The Self-Service Job Resource Outreach Report (SSTROR) initiative, conducted by the
Southern Alleghenies PA CareerLink® centers, exemplifies proactive engagement with regional
residents utilizing the Commonwealth Workforce Development System (CWDS). This
outreach program connects job seekers with essential workforce services, employment
opportunities, and training resources.

2024 Tmpact:

+ 2,130 outreach attempts from July to November 2024.

» 541 job seekers (25%) successfully contacted.

« 114 individuals referred for services, labor market information, or personalized
assistance.

« 24 enrolled in WIOA Title I services; 11 joined TANF programs.

s 6.5% overall success rate in linking job seelcers with worlkforce resources.

These results highlight the program’s effectiveness in bridging job seekers with critical
workforce resources, aligning with SAWDRB’s goal of improving community outreach and
accessibility.




Success Stories
Success Story: Lkram Saeed

Ekram Saeed, a high school student in Blair County, recently completed her first job through the
PA CareerLink® Paid Work Experience program, and her journey has been inspiring. Although
this was her first work experience, Ekram had a clear vision: she wanted a job that would allow
her to help others. When she was placed at the Alternative Community Resource Center (ACRC)
in Altoona, she was thrilled to support kids’ programs and get hands-on experience in an
environment where her work could make a difference.

At ACRC, Ekram took on diverse tasks, including assisting with kids’ activities, making phone
calls, performing clerical duties, and even helping to set up events. She quickly became known
for her respectful attitude, willingness to learn, and calm demeanor. Her supervisors were
continually impressed by her proactive approach and her commitment to going above and
beyond. “Ekram was a pleasure to work with,” her supervisor shared. “She maintained calm and
was very respectful of others, always willing to learn, showed initiative, and went above and
beyond in fulfilling her duties.” At the end of her placement, the team at ACRC was so
impressed with Ekram’s performance that they expressed interest in hiring her full-time afier she
graduates from high school.

For Ekram, the experience was not only a career milestone but a journey of self-discovery.
Reflecting on her time in the program, she shared: “This program is not just about adding to your
resume; it’s also about building your confidence and discovering your strengths. Through this
program, | have a better understanding of who I am and what I want to be in the future.”

Ekram’s journey is a testament to how PA CarecerLink’s programs can provide meaningful
experiences that extend beyond employment skilis, fostering personal growth and self-
confidence. Ekram’s PA CareerLink® Career Planner, Mandy Lyon, looks forward to seeing
Ekram continue to grow and make a positive impact in her community.

Success Story: Scott Henry

After being unemployed for 14 months, Scott Henry appeared on our SSJS list. At this time,
Vicente Rodriguez of BWPO sent him an outreach email. Mr. Henry lost his job due to his
employer, Hunter Douglas, moving from Cumberland, Maryland to Mexico. He was struggling
to find new employment. Despite his physical disabilities, Mr. Henry was determined to continue
working.

On October 2nd, Mr. Henry visited the PA CareerLink® Somerset County office, where he was
greeted by Brionna of the Career Resource Center. Brionna referred him to T.J. Smail of BWPO,
who listened to his situation and explained available workforce services. Mr. Henry had an
exemplary work history, with previous layoffs due only to company closwres. Recognizing his
status as a dislocated worker and unemployment exhaustee, T.J. infroduced him to the On-the-
Job Training (OJT) program.




Mr. Henry met with Aaron Thomas, Business Consultant, and Lynda Straka, Career Planner, to
discuss his options. T.J. facilitated communication with the human resources team at Guy
Chemical, where Mr. Henry expressed interest in working. Aaron Thomas maintained contact
with the company to advocate on his behalf,

On October 4th, Mr. Henry met again with Lynda Straka to complete his registration and discuss
potential supportive services. Shortly after, Guy Chemical interviewed him and extended a job
offer. Mr. Henry started his new carcer on October 14, 2024, as a Forklift Material Handler at
$15.40/hr., funded through the OJT program.

Lynda Straka continued follow-ups with both Guy Chemical and Mr. Henry, ensuring he had the
necessary support for success. Her dedication to seeing clients thrive led her to offer additional
assistance such as work attire and job-related supplies. According to Guy Chemical, Mr. Henry
received above-average evaluations and continues to excel in his new role.

Success Story: U.S. Air Force Veteran

A former United States Air Force Veteran sought employment assistance after his company
issued a WARN notice, leading to a layoff. Facing employment barriers, the veteran turned to the
Disabled Veterans Outreach Program (DVOP) and CareerLink® staff for support. Together, they
developed an Individual Employment Plan (IEP) to address these challenges and work toward
long-term self-sufficiency.

Through the DVOP and Business Services Team (BST), the veteran was introduced to the
WIOA Title I Dislocated Worker Program and explored opportunities within local high-priority
occupations. He attended a CareerLink® Job Fair, where he connected with J&J Trucking.
Following an interview, the veteran was hired as a Quality Control Associate at $18/hr.,
supported by an OJT agreement facilitated through SAWDB.

This placement not only allowed the veteran to overcome significant barriers but also provided a
pathway to career advancement. He continues to excel in his role, with ongoing follow-ups from
CareerLink® staff ensuring his success.

Final Thoughts

2024 was a year of workforce innovation, employer collaboration, and impactful service
delivery. As we move into 2025, SAWDB will continue to:

« Expand training opportunities.
« Strengthen employer partnerships.
« Leverage technology to enhance workforce accessibility.

We remain committed to ensuring a thriving, resilient workforce for the Southern
Alleghenies Region.




